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Mission Rock Energy Center's Data Request Response Set 2A-134-153 Incomplete
On pages 10 and 11 of this response set, the applicanta€™s response is incomplete. The first question asks about
a€ee Water for Constructiona€ . They plan no alternative supply for construction. The second question asks about
the water supply for operation. The response indicates a backup supply for construction not operation as asked.
They do not address the backup supply for operation. Please see screen shot of pages 10-11 from this response set.
The Calpine response is incomplete and evasive and should be clarified.

Please see attached for details.

Additional submitted attachment is included below.
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February 16, 2017

TO: CEC Commissioners and Staff

From: Sheryl Hamlin, Santa Paula

RE: Mission Rock Energy Center's Data Request Response Set 2A-134-153

On pages 10 and 11 of this response set, the applicant’s response is incomplete. The first question asks about “Water for
Construction”. They plan no alternative supply for construction. The second question asks about the water supply for
operation. The response indicates a backup supply for construction not operation as asked. They do not address the
backup supply for operation. Please see screen shot of pages 10-11 from this response set. The Calpine response is
incomplete and evasive and should be clarified.

Water for Construction
151. Please clorify whether recycled water from Limoneira would be used for construction.

Response: Yes, recycled water from Limoneira is intended to be used for construction water supply
needs. The construction water requirements for MREC are very modest, estimated at 50 gallons per
minute (gpm) (average use over one hour) intermittently used as needed primarily for dust suppression
(AFC Section 5.15.1.7). Recycled water supply from Limoneira is a feasible supply for these limited
construction needs.

Alternative Supply for Construction

152, If recycled water from Limoneira is not available for construction, please identify an
alternative supply and provide all information demonstrating there is an adequate supply
available and the applicant has the necessary opprovals to use the supply.

Response: See the response to Data Request #151.

Supply for Operation

153. Please provide information about any alternate or back-up source of recycled water and
provide all information demonstrating there is an adequate and reliable supply available and
the applicant has the necessory approvals to use the supply.

MREC DATA REQUEST RESPONSE SET 2A-134-153 0

5.11 SO0L AND WATER RESOURCES (143-153)

Response: MREC intends to use Limoneira recycled water supply for construction, and is not seeking
alternative sources of construction water at this time.
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